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October 29, 2020

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Capital Budget Committee
(Weidberg, Chair; Teague, Co-Chair; Brooks; Gross; Peterson; Torres)

FROM: Stephen J. Weidberg, Committee Chair
Del Teague, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Committee Meeting Scheduled
(4 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Capital Budget Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: WEDNESDAY --- NOVEMBER 4, 2020
TIME: 6:30 PM
WHERE: VIA WEBEX

(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually. Below are options for you to connect)

Meeting Link:

Event address for Attendees:
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=e91fcf045c69112877ae8alca84b082d8
Event number: 173 401 0858
Event Password: 9Be2TFctfP3
Audio conference: United States Toll New York

+1-646-992-2010
Access code: 173 401 0858



https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=e91fcf045c69112877ae8a1ca84b082d8

AGENDA:

(1.) Review comments received at the Public Hearing.
(2.) Updating the Budget Priority List for Capital and Expense Items.

(3.) Review the District Needs Statement for revisions.

SIW/mbw
cc: Board Members




